

- Journalist
 - + Print
 - + Online
 - + Social Media
 - + Video
 - + Web Design

- Address
 - + London
 - + UK

- Contact
 - + stevejcummins@gmail.com

Digital Skills

Growing online audience
★★★★★★

Social Media
★★★★★★★

HTML, CSS, Wordpress
★★★★★★★

Photoshop
★★★★★★★

Mobile
★★★★★★★

Video editing
★★★★★★★

Graphic Design
Corona SDK
Flash Animation
Adobe Indesign
★★★★★★★



Profile

Experienced in print and online journalism, I am a confident 33-year-old multi-media editor who has written for some of the world's biggest publications. Highly passionate about online, I have a wide range of digital skills to compliment a decade worth of senior editorial experience. My most recent accomplishment was growing the Irish Post's online traffic from 8k unique visitors per month to 100k+. This was achieved within 8 months.

Work Experience

ENTERTAINMENT & DIGITAL MEDIA EDITOR

The Irish Post | 2012-Present

SENIOR JOURNALIST

Irish Film & TV Network (IFTN.ie) | 2012

PRESS, PR AND MEDIA PARTNERSHIP MANAGER (VOLUNTARY ROLE)

First Fortnight — Mental Health Arts Festival | 2011-Present

NEWS SUB-EDITOR

Irish Daily Star | 2009- 2012 and 2005-2006

Irish Daily Mail | 2009-2010

Irish Sun | 2006

ONLINE JOURNALIST

RTE.ie | 2007-2008 and 2003

EDITOR

NME Ireland magazine | 2006-2007

ONLINE EDITOR

Muse.ie | 2007-2008

FREELANCE PRINT JOURNALIST

Irish Times | Irish Independent | Sunday Independent | NME | Hotpress | Nylon | Front | Irish Daily Star | The Sunday Times | Irish Post | Irish Daily Mail | 2003- Present

FREELANCE ONLINE JOURNALIST

RTE.ie | Hotpress.ie | NME.com | State.ie | Muse.ie | 2004 - Present

Education

MA CREATIVE DIGITAL MEDIA

DIT Aungier Street, Dublin, Ireland | 2010-2012

MA INTERNATIONAL JOURNALISM

City University, London, England | 2003-2005

BA (ENGLISH AND HISTORY)

University College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland | 1998-2002